SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
October 20, 2021 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY —via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

The Sheep Creek Water Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom
Meeting for Shareholder participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the
following options.

Remote Participation Information:

Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/i/886660323567pwd=SWpsYis4REtpbGN6TGRLS1ITMGNJdz09
Meeting ID: 886 6603 2356
Passcode: 930789

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,88666032356#,,,,4930789# US (San Jose)

Dial-In

(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 886 6603 2356
Passcode: 930789

AGENDA

1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- September 16, 2021
b. Bills:
1. September 16, 2021 through October 20, 2021
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak.

4) Old Business
a. System Update
b. PPHCSD Consolidation Update



5) New Business
a. Service Account 1389- Wild Horse Canyon

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. November 18, 2021 via Zoom
b. December 16, 2021 via Zoom

7) Closed Session
a. Employee Evaluation

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
September 16 2021 ~ 6:00pm
Sheep Creek Water Company ~ Board Room via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Road, Phelan, CA 92371

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of September 16. 2021 was called to order at
6:05 pm by Andy Zody. Chris Cummings led in the Pledge of Allegiance and David Nilsen led
in the Invocation. Mr. Zody reminded everyone that the meeting was being recorded for
accurate minutes.

Directors Present: Directors present were President Andy Zody, Secretary/Treasurer Kellie
Williams, and Directors Luanne Uhl and David Nilsen.

Staff Present: General Manager Chris Cummings was present at tonight's meeting.

Guests Present: No guests were present at tonight's meeting.

Consent Motions

Minutes: Regular Board of Directors Meeting of August 19, 2021

Bills: August 19, 2021 through September 16, 2021

Manager's Report: September 16, 2021

David Nilsen moved to accept the Consent Motions as presented. Luanne Uhl seconded
the motion. Motion carried.

Open Forum: Under this item, any member of the Board or Public, may address the Board on
any item related to the company that is not on this agenda. However, the Board is prohibited
under AB240 from taking any action on an item not appearing on the agenda. The Board
President will call on each participant, and at that time, they will have three (3) minutes to
speak.

Old Business

a.) System Update: Static Water levels over the summer months have dropped
between 13 - 23 feet. Water levels continue to be monitored weekly and submitted to the
SWRCB along with weekly production. Wells 2A and 5 continue to run an average of 11 — 14
hours a day. Well 11 is running between 4 — 12 hours a day. Water usage is averaging 720,000
thousand gallons per day, with the Tunnel flowing at 137 gallons per minutes. Total pumping
capacity is at 1,777 gallons per minute.

The Cross Connection Survey as required by the SWRCB Sanitary Survey is being
completed by Hambey Backflow, through the Technical Assistance Consolidation Grant. The
Field survey has been completed and the report should be available later this month. Once it is
completed, it will be submitted to the SWRCB.

Chris reported that he has petitioned the State for a new meter to be placed off Hwy 2.
There are two homes being served by one water meter. It has been like this since the 70's. The
State approved this new meter and we are waiting for the approval letter.

Material has been ordered for 2 projects that are planned for this fall. The emergency
connection with PPHCSD in the Upper Nilsen Tract will include an additional fire hydrant
replacement project with additional isolation valves at the same time. The Tank 3 inlet, along
with the proper size Altitude Valve will be replaced. Currently there is not an isolation valve on
the tank inlet. The pipe work in the ground has significant corrosion and the inlet pipe work is



oversized for the tank overflow. A pressure relief valve for the canyon line will be added to the
inlet of the tank, rather than pressure being relived to waste.

b.) PPHCSD Consolidation Update: 1EC is moving forward with the water rights
analysis. At this time, they are compiling usage data and production data to compare with the
combined water rights available and should prove the need for all Sheep Creek Water Rights.
Dolores with IEC confirmed the other day that the Water Rights and the Consolidation project
are being submitted to the state as two separate projects.

Data collection is ongoing. The Meter GPS project should be completed next week. The
crew has about 20 services left to find. These services were installed and have been shut off and
never used. Sheep Creek has a total of 61 services that are not installed. A number of these
services have been removed and are no longer connected to a main. IEC sent a draft example of
a Consolidation Agreement, to look over and discuss. They also included two final
Consolidation Agreements from two other Districts as samples.

New Business: No New Business
Next Scheduled Meeting
a.) October 21, 2021 via Zoom
b.) November 18, 2021 via Zoom
Adjournment: Andy Zody moved to adjourn the meeting. Kellie Williams seconded the
motion. Motion carried. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of September 16, 2021, was

adjourned at 6:25 pm.

Closed Session

Employee Evaluation

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams

Secretary/Treasurer
Sheep Creek Water Company Board of Directors

ac



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek{@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

October 20, 2021

PRODUCTION

>
>

September Production- 62.486 AF- 38% decrease from 2013 & 4% increase from 2020
September Usage- 58.448 AF- 31% decrease from 2013 & 5% increase from 2020

Well soundings Since May 1, 2021:

>

VVVVYY

»
>

Static Water Levels at this time have had a steady decline:
Well 2A static level is down 18.47 feet - 311 gpm
Well 3A static level is down 23.10 feet - 305 gpm
Well 4A static level is down 18.48 feet - 258 gpm
Well § static level is down 18.48 feet - 269 gpm
Well 8 static level is down 13.86 feet- 283 gpm
Well 11 static level has no change- currently on stand-by
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 137 gpm
Water levels over the past month have dropped between 2 — 4 feet.
Well 8, 3A are running an average of 11 hours a day.
Total Pumping capacity as of September 30, 2021 is 1,797 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 595,000 gallons per day.
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.50 per hef
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $3.46 per hcf
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $6.32 per hef

Work Completed or in Progress-

VVVVVVYVY

A\

Work orders as office requests
Well Soundings- weekly
9 Meter Upgrades
0 Mainline Leaks/ 0- Service Line Leak
Emergency Cross Connection with PPHCSD- Gate Valves Backordered
Tank 3 inlet replacement project- Gate Valves Backordered
SWRCB Order NO. 05-13-21D-004 received July 2, 2021
o Weekly Water Level & Production Reporting- Completed
SWRCB Sanitary Survey- Update Letters Sent 4-16-21, 4-27-21, 6-21-21, 8-23-21
o Cross Connection Survey- Recommendations to be reviewed
o Water main replacement plan- In Progress
PPHCSD Consolidation-

o Monthly update meeting PPHCSD, SWRCB DFA, Sacramento State- Office of
Water Programs- Work plan has been executed, engineering design moving
forward.

o Water Right analysis in progress- Draft

o Engineer data collection request- In Progress

= Tunnel Inspection- Scheduled for the last week of October
= System pressures- various locations completed

= Meter GPS locations- Completed

»  Cross Connection Survey- Completed



€102

£10T

€102

€102

€102

€0z

€102

YiM uononpay

iiM UONONpaY

UM uononpay

Yum uononpay

Yum uononpay

Ylim uononpay

yum uonanpay

020C sa

8G. ve 8y 99 L 96 0L €8 L6 14 VA4 6€ 9€ 'J'v usuo)
89 [A*14 65€ 08vy (372] €02 372 829 99 6€€ ove €le 092 Wd9 usuo)
286'62¢ 820'GL Lzl'0e S¥9'8C 892'Le 956°LYy ale'vy FAZAS L¥9'6€ 266'61 IAXAVA 6891 L¥S'Gl 40H u;suod
4174
99G€9/2°9%
S08 266°9¢ 88S v 86504 618 81886 L82°€0L evL 18 12E'v8 2eL0L 80¥' 9t L21°SE e Ly 4’V usuoy
86¥ 0.2 9ee SlS GE9 (XA 7GL 299 9L9 €8 6ee 68¢ L0¢ WdO u,suod
105'0G€ 96091 £2r'6l 252'0¢ GG9'9¢ 850ty 686 'tV 122'8¢€ €€1'9€ L18°0€ Sle'oe Z86'Gl GO6'LL 340H usuoD
€102
LY6'€L8 6LLEY 2e9' LY LLVAL 08188 £€8°08 9G2'90L LE£6°06 150°L8 G85°0L £eeey L8L'EY L60° LY 'd'v usuoy
0S 6LE 6G¢€ €96 G99 06S 92/ 989 26S 2€es 9le 6v€ 00¢ WdO usuo)
256'vSse vr0'6L 6v.2'02 265°€E L1¥'8€ 112'6e S8Z'9Y ZL9'6€E 90€'G€ L¥1'0E G888l zL8'gl 668°LL J4OH usuo)
vL0Z
CreLLLPE (826VY8YE |20.256'8Y |6LSO0VY P9 |E€8FI8S09 |EPLL08S |9L866V'6S [LLILBI LS |LEZBZT LS |L898ES6E |9L9VVEOE [PELSEZ'0E | ddALD Y
1617119 992’ LY 8Lb' Ly 181°8S 965°92 G1L02L 62069 €2L°0L 0EP' L9 £20'89 L1669 890°9¢ 0L0'9¢€ 'd'vusuo)
(7474 L0€ Zle *rA 4 8.5 9ZS ¥0S €€s 5144 €Ls eve L6¢ £9¢ Wd9 u;suod
LET'G6Z Gl6'LL Zr0'8lL 9ve’se Gog'ee 0.£°LE £90°0€ £08'0¢ 65,92 1€9'62 [AA A LL2'GL 989'GL 40H usuod
%G L- %LL %8- %8k~ %b~ %LZ" %EE- %02 %L C" %t~ 5102
6.¥20€°GZ [G8ESCS LE |LLEPSEBE |LEQ0S6°0G |S66998'89 |6S.vv. 89 |292/€8°L8 [SELELE IS |LLBZYE'EY |S98YEEOF |CEI0LL'EE [Z¥6890°9C | AdJALD @AY
V12629 180°0€ Y09 vy 68G°GY 195709 1G68°L8 cLLL8 .2 L6 200°29 [AXAA] v10'8¥ 9GE'6¢E 986°0€ dvusuo)
(A4 0ce 9Ee £€ee 1Sy 166G 96S vEL 68t v6€ 0se 5123 9ce WdO u;suoD
268'G62 eoL'el 62V'6L 65861 18€'9z 169'GE ¥65'GE 2 4A4 88162 zsl'ee G16°02 rLLL 86t'Cl 40H usuo)
%91~ %64~ %0 %SE- %82~ Y%d - %LC %Ll %2 %92- %€ %01 %S¢ 9102
/€6S01L°0E |8€28SY'8E [CLL8LY'Cy [SPS6082h |€.v2¥S8S |¥I8LEY 0S |6€1LC08'6Y 998V 9P [LSLZ060°0F |PLSLOS'6Z |298€8V'61 (6916 LC | ddAdD dAY
18£78GS G8.'S¢E €LLsy 0Zy'0s G88°0S G8G'69 S¥6°'6S 96165 ebr'GS €59'/LY 990°6€ 651°€C 1€6°6C ‘d'v usuoy
Sve 192 Sve 89¢ 8¢ 806 8ed 1474 Sop 6S€ 9G6¢ 81 98l Wd9 u;suod
LE2'Ere 885°Gl ZL6'6L £96'LZ 591'22 L1E°0€ ZL'oe 98.'62 1GL'vZ 86.'02 S/2'SL 88001 LZL'LL 40H usuod
%8¢ Y%t~ %€ %62~ %0~ %0E- Yol %EE- Yol %EE- %¥Z- %SE- %8¢ 134
8/€061°9C [29/82.°2¢ |G869€C'9E [G8YECI by |SEPLZOLS |64¥9VLCS |LLVYSE 6V [8E€9.V92F [6LZEIL'GE [2L£0€S VT |2L09G8°6C (918G99'6C | AdALD 9AY
£69°LES 91L'0e LY9'LE cL0eY LPE'LS 9909 £86°L9 CLL9S 26905 96.° LY LG1°6C 861°€E A A ‘d'v usuoy
62¢ 0c2 82 145 18¢€ %44 [4°14 744 0.¢ [+12 €le 892 1S2 Wd9 usuo)
509°'1e2 €CLEL 66€°91 29.'81 ¥9€'ze LL¥'92 00022 0gL've 280'22 902'glL 10.°2L LO¥'vL 09€'GL 4OH usuo)
%0¢- %8L- %L~ %6E- %6€- %6¢- %0~ %SE- %0~ Y%l %L~ %L~ %51~ 8102
6L2166'vC |€¥2658°9C [1L92ZEL'8E [£209€2°2y |28LLSY LYy |2629.6°9Y |906109°L€ [L8S68EEE [666.£9°LE |608YY6'6L [LOYI0Z LZ |9€LP0L VT | AdAdO @AY
096897 90462 926’LE gcesy £02°0S 607'9S 8€£8'GS S69'vY 889°6€ 909°L€ 20L°€C JA A TA 269'8¢C ‘J'V usuo)
06¢ yANA [ 74 £ 6.€ Zly 80 LEE 062 414 €Ll y0C 602 WdO usuo)
6.2'v0C or6'zl L06'ElL vrL'6l 898°'LZ 216've £2€'vC 69761 88¢'L1 L8E'9L 12€'0L 086'0L 18Y'2L 40H u,suo)
%02 %82 %9¢- %0%- YEb- %9~ %ob- %ES" Yolb- %br- %0€- Y% LE- 6102
82SLO'E0L [€G2SP POl |2ZP29E°GSL [LOLEG'CLL |€0668°ELL |YP8YOLBL [£8612°GOL [969C°EVL |LELGYE'CE |L122SC'C8 (88.20S718 {6€.CC6'98 | ddAdD AV
966°€6V eelL'ee £ov'ee L8961 88G6°GS 809'SS 6845 £€8°2S 98'Sy 05862 20e'9¢ 29092 G6.°LC ER L)
90¢€ e fAr4 £9¢ 6Ly 4 [X44 86¢€ See jer44 6l Le €02 WdO usuod
Gg8L'sle €EV'PL 0GS'vL 179'LZ viz've £22've 61L2'GC ¥10'e2 0661 £00°¢t LSP'LL €G€°11 80L°CL 4OH usuo)
%0L- %S¢ %0¢€- Y- Y- St %0t~ % 9%~ %8G~ Yl Yle- Y%EE- 0202
0 0 0 /v082°28L |80V.6°6LL [L960S961 (266LLv6L [8SELZ LSL |9620€°8EL |8896F Q0L [6SE88SC6 (61206968 | ddAO Ay
9le'ey 0000 0000 0000 8vy 85 LGS LS 8¢8'C9 2029 2%158°14 L2 vy e A 20962 089'8¢ 4V usuod
£9¢ 0 0 0 87474 (1744 65t 89 €6 vee gee [51%4 602 WdO u;suod
859'v8lL 09v'se 690'Ge 2.£'12 0v0'22 £€90°L2 Goz'6l 866'CL 168'C) £opr'zl 4OH u;suod
%001~ %001~ %001~ % LE- YT~ %6E- %62- %E v %l % LE- Y%d 1= %0¢- 120¢
V101 03a AON 120 43S onv nr NN AV Hdv dvN g34 NVl
%001~ %001~ [%001- %S [%E [%6 [%41 [%S %8¢ [%2z %L [%€E

dV3IA-0L NOILLdWNSNOD

19¢€

uonendoyg




L1-11 p3|ind dwng

2102 2sedwo)

61-6 PajInd dwng

810¢ 2sedwo)

610¢ 2Jedwo)

020z 3sedwo)

166'C £9'C 1€9'T 1¥9'T 1522 L10'€ €50°C (1443 282 18¢'S 265'¢ 9v8'z 9104
Sov €EE L9E L9 £ee 9v 19v 1444 09y S9v 1414 14 8 #IIPM
09¥ 65y %5y LS¥ 934 88y L6V €15 i s 1SS 1S5 S#IOM
sL8 $29 $29 §29 6€9 169 269 188 652 818 506 €88 Vb #1I0M
€8S ¥6S 985 L6S €19 1€9 Lv9 259 S0L 849 089 £69 VE#IIPM!
6Ly 254 Ly gLy L6y vs 285 €€5 €48 S29 6vL 0 vZ #llem
681 €61 961 4 $0Z 0Lz 1454 £07 €02 8vZ €5 952 Jouun ||
S102
SI9°} LIE'L Sv6 828 or9 669 SYS'L 695'C 12L°T £TL'T 100'€ 089'C 9vi0L
9z¢ 16T [ Lz v61 8vZ S9¢ [ €ey 34 oLy 8s¥ 8 #1I9M
£6¢ S0E 812 6L €91 ozl 18¢ 8ey Ly o 9v 214 S#leM
223 292 61 L 4] v6 €61 6EY 8Ly 95 6zL 659 Yb #10M
982 €8l vLL 06 1€ 514 124 019 S€9 0€£S 9r9 i VE # IBM
91 LLL Sv 8¢ 8¢ 144 (%4 89y vES 6SS 005 18€ VZ # oM
ost ¥5L 261 651 291 s91 89L 0Ll 9LL 221 [4:13 v8L jsuun),
9oz
910°L 156 866 896 ZHO'L €91} [ vOP'L 60" s’ Si8'h i’y 910l
80¢ 882 99z 95z 842 oLe e 05¢ 85¢€ 49¢ L9€ £ee gHIeM
SLz 85z 424 8€2 282 08Z £5¢ 2 SS€ e 1215 €€ S #lIem
veL ¥S1 otL SLL vl 002 00Z £5Z [2:14 €€¢ €€¢ 0.¢ Vb #110M
SLL Sti SLL SLL £vL [o2:18 08z Log S6Z SYE U2 22 VE # llom
0 0 201 L0L 0s [ 0 0 0 0 [ 24 vz VT #1IoM
veL 9EL 9L €1 ovL ] vl Lyl 8yl Lyl SPL L 1euuny
Yol € %82 %9 %L %8S %99 Yt~ %St %8y %l Y0¥ %SE- £102
808 681 LIS S0S 91§ 20S 6L £vL'L Sve'L 60€'L L€'} 150°b 910l
1ST 152 0 0 0 0 [] 0 0 [ 0 0 LL & IoMm
6LL 291 191 5L 19t 143 S0z v82Z 218 L£€ sze oze g #1oM
jigs 8l 8zL [24% 6Ll vzl 922 viZ 6.2 162 687 982 S # IIem
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 891 v6L 152 €1T 661 Vb #10M
sz 52 52 14 52 sz €€ 91 S6L 2z 4% SiL VE # IoM
¢ 0g 52 sz ot 0 SS szl SEL SLL 0st 0 vZ#IeM
9Ll 8Ll gLl 6LL 243 44} b2l SZL szL L2 6zL LEL jouun
%42 Yol b= %8BV %8 Y%bi %LS- %ot %ob L~ %E L~ %9t~ %lZ- Y0t 810z
[ el cie'l 82°) ziEL 8.2’} (A 16T 982'L [ ¥62T'L 99L'L 9 vioL
152 152 [£1 152 1SZ 1ST [ ST 152 152 X34 162 LL#1IeM
€92 S82 e 652 414 S6L 6L 861 861 €61 €61 18l aH1oM
662 062 [3:74 0z [£%4 961 261 SoL €Ll 738 891 SS1 S#leM
e 202 20T 20T 6.1 91 291 6L 681 <81 6.1 vLL Vo # 1I9M
0 0 0 0 291 9L 01 981 98L 6L 8yl vE #1IBM
622 981 v0T 2Ll 851 v8L 681 6LL 0L1 202 23 vZ #lem
vZL STl 9zL 8zL 8ZL (x4 6LL vl 6LL TLL 201 feuuny
%8 %04 %¥SL %8S %991 %8Sk %19 %EL %€ %0 %9C 6102
900'7 8v6'L [ S66't 090'7 0,07 196°L 096'L 2007 1€8°} Viv'L 9 viol
15T 1sT 152 152 ST 15z 182 162 £33 1SZ 1sZ LL #19M
0S¢ €ee £e¢ €€ [245 8ve 29¢ 29¢ 19¢ S6Z 02 8 #loM
oLe 20¢ 682 682 8Le Lig 208 6ie vie Lz S0¢ G#leM
00¢ 88Z 692 eEE 0s¢ 2L 20€ 262 61 0sz 2L v #11eM
62¢ €2¢ (333 1ze i Le e 8LE 3¢ vze (4% 0 VE # 19M
22 61€ €€€ 9tE 6€€ vre 62 982 90€ 292 6.2 ose vZ #lem
£eL 2L €L £EL £EL €€t LeL 221 %43 1443 1243 £zt leuung
%9€ %Sy %8¥ %8S %05 %29 %ES %1S %95 %0% %tV %S¢ [24V4
0 0 0 16L'} L) 9Z6'} 100 1£0'2 280'C 20T 880'Z 900°C 9Tvi0L
152 152 [ 12 152 152 1Sz 15 1Sz LL #1oMm
62 24 €EE 5€ 8.¢ €6€ 96¢ €6€ 1s¢ g#loM
94z 682 162 00¢ 662 86¢ [433 oLe ot SHIOM
Lz (434 85T L€ SLE Sve yse 8re 00¢ Yo #1I0M
S62 887 1€ Sig SLE oLe CLE 80€ 62€ VE # IoM
8Le £2€ 227 9€e v Lsg SLE S¥e cee vZ#lIem
8cL €1 €L 9L 9L vEL £CL £EL €L Jouuny
%00L- %001~ %001~ %0L- %o¥1- %L~ %e %b %¥ %EL %EL %9E 24174
230 AON 100 d3S ony anr NOP AYW ydv HYW EEE] Nvr

3INNIW d3d SNOTTIVO JOVHIAVY




£10Z 01 POXIwOD LONSNPaY
0202 0} PRI UOGINPaY

9.°6€ [ id 90°SS £5°99 85°L8 ¥Z'86 ¥8°601 343 €Le9 §§°LS 19°zy 1809 4v V.10l
988 ZEL'L 8L1690T 150'66€ Z 125'869'2 15L618¢€ v6Z'08Z ¥ £9558L' 99¥ £0S € 118'912T 062052 9zy 9581 896'85. | 40 W1OL
L1'68L PL9'E8E'VE  [PEV'6BLZST [Pi8266'2L [£00'2iv'SL [9v6'vPE'LL  [¥86°089'LZ |668'LYS'8Z [009°910°ZE |£10°'96.'SE [SZ6'602'9Z [866°021°0Z [£80'S.'8L |/90'988°CL [Z80°ISL'EL O L0l
9TYL 152129 00029y 0 ] 0 000285 000090t 0 ] 0 ) 0 ) 0 QSOHdd
6L°0Z1 195'292'S  |000'PIE'6E 000516 000'ZEE ¥ 000'1Z4'S 000'1€2'2 000'€96'2 000'56€°9 0009825 000°Z€ 000'9Z 00012 00002 00022 8 #IOM
97'82¢ 8L's¥6'6  |000'06E'¥L  |ovovBzE 000'25%' 000'€08'S 000'899'S 000'157°9 000'v20'8 000°t98'9 000'72€°L 000'sE 4’2 000°89€"L Q00°FLL'9 000°1£8'y S #IeM
1874 295'290'L  |ooo'ers’L 00081 00094 000°2t 000022 000’705+ 000'950'¢ 000'2€6'2 000'62 000y 00008 000°SE 0008 Y # 1P
09 oze'sle'z  |000'1¥8'LZ  [000Zt 000't1 000'€t 000'L04 000'812't 000044y 000'L60°0L  [000'86Y'Y 000269t 000°5E 000°1E 00062 VE # 19
Flas] $ZZ'608'T  [000'€LO‘LZ {000t 000’9 000° 0 000'vZ1 000'990'€ 000'59¢°€ 000°1€2'9 000'182'Y 000'€6€°E 000°£2 00091 ¥Z #19M
86697 268'292°'LL |vEv'oRez8  |[viesize £00°559°'0 9v6°286'0 v86'€.8°9 659122, 0095982 £10'192°¢ 526'165'2 866'€65'L £80°206'L 190°665'L 780°L12°8 ouuny
4V 13nd STIvO 9102
STy S6°6Y 92765 €€°99 6vL £T8L £P'69 S¥'99 ZL'98 4% 14 ZL'se ITEE 4V Iv10L
v61'850°2 9ESDLL'T 229'€09'Z 1£8'688'C 155'997°C 96£°80'€ 999'V20°E 850'568'Z 89E'LLY'T 022'L60°T BISELSL 8vLBYYL 40 W10L
19'989 PPE'SLE'6Z |222'992'€2Z |622°66E'S) [S00°62Z°9L [L60°SiP°6L [286'S19°LZ |0SB'EEY'YZ [S508'PEP'SZ [000'929'ZZ [Ev0'SS9°1Z [vB6'SBY'8L [€0Z'289°SL [SL6'69Z'EL [SLL'vPB'OL O V101
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
87694 wor'sie's  |000'89L'ss  |ooo'izsv 000°LVEY 000°86%°S 000'065'9 000'SEL'L 000°282'L 000'v8Z'9 000°226°9 000°7¥Y'S 000'269't 000'92 000'92 S#IPM
Lz 6EV'PLY'S  |000'005'0F  [000'wSO'Y 000°266°C 0002815 000°'€€5'0 000'7E€"L 000°ZLY'D 000'SLL'Y 000'289'C 000°004 0 000°6Z 00029 S #19M
S6'€T 9LL'EY0’L  [000'PO8°L 000798 000°180°Z 000°£6€'C 0006 000'€0Z'} 000°E0Y 000°Ly 000°2€ 000'642 0 000°5Y 000'6EY P # 19A
0£'8EL 208'520'9  [000°cL0'SY [0 4 000 282 000°58Y°T 000962 000796y 000'822°S 000'900'0 0007819 000'S0¥' 000'982'S 000'222°¢ VE # 1P
680 06'8€ 000'16Z 0 0 000'8 0006 00004 000°8¢ 000'891 00081 0 0 000'€Z 00081 VZ #1oM
26'62¢ £8Y°L10°0) [2ZL'086'VL  |62L'096'S 500'598'S 160'801'9 286'696'S 058'652'9 509'£6€'9 000'v82'9 £v0'645'9 V86’899 £02'085'9 $16'098'S S11°025'9 1uuny
v 13n2 STWO 2107
95TLE €L6°2Y vIT°LS LSLES £69'69 20979 8€0'S9 250°6S 900'09 £6€°6€ £99°7Y sy 4V V101
zzTeee’t SZETLB' OPSELTT 100912 18V'980°C 0vS'L2L'T 069'E€8'Z 199'24S'C LEV'YLOT 9EE'DLLL 119'958') £01'608't 40 V101
[4 244 B89E'PLZ'LZ |9LV'EIS'EOZ  |002°1PL'ZL |686°700'YL [/118°902°9L [9E'€ZE'ZL [000'€L2'ZTZ |000°'Z0¥'0Z [000°961°tZ [000'svZ’6L |186'SSS'6L |061°8€8°ZL [606'€06'EL [880'ZES'EL O WL0L
5691 9£9'8EL 000°SZS°S o 0 0 ] 000'525'S 3 ] 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
80°0 zoe'e 004'vZ 002'vZ ° [ 0 0 0 [ 0 [ 0 0 0 1% LIS
9€"181 TL8'L06°L 000'301'65 000'€2V'E 000'9rE> 000'vLL'S 000'650'9 000'205°S 000'622'9 000'280'9 000'9968'€ 000°Z1E'S 000'LESE 000°L1Gy 000°HL6'E LETLINY
167281 zi5'681'8  |000°8s2'L9  |ooo'sese 000°42SY 000°265°S 000°8L1°G 000811°G 000'8vY°'0 000'vZy'8 000'912'9 000'815'S 000'6Z4'¢ 000'1£0'Y 000’855 SHIeM
vLEL 625865 000'Li'Y [ 0004 a o 0008 000°€L 000°vL 000'94€°T 000°8SY'L 000'S5Z 000°25¢ 000°€24 Vb 8 oM
[1%:] Sv8'99Z 000'966't [ 0 0 0 000’9 0000} 000'599 000°2v1') 000254 000 L1 0 [ VE #HOM
60°0C PEL'SL8 000'9vS'9 o 000'S 000'821 000'966 000254t 0002012 000781 00024 000°Z89't 000'8€Z 0 [ VZ 81O
1£°861 8.p'0¥9'8  [912'069'v9  |ooo'sSi's 686'0£0'S 182425 9£4°051'S 000'S6E'S 000°057°S 000°Z9€°S 000'€85°S 186'82v'S 081'719°S 606'702'S 980°6.48°S 1ouun]
v 13N S11YD 8102
E1%-x4 090°2¢ L97°€S £58'SS 669°€9 6¥5709 189S [3:1.4% 4 Vo9’ Ly BLTE €4L°0€ LS1VE 4V V10l
ecLPEY’L 619719'L 115626 68°ECY'Z 0SE'SLL°T ¥01'8€9' £00'027'2 9vy'Pe8’ L 1y9°TI8'L 2928201 SLL'OVE'L S02'98v'L 32 V101
Z0TYS 1£9'S19°CZ  |296'vp9'9L)  |09E°222'0L |008°220°Z) [Ovi'vZy'ilL [00S'Z0Z'8L [0Z9'6S.'0Z |0Z0'€El'6L [00S'ovi'8L [8St'0LL'¥L [009'8SS'€l |06S'€89'0L [000°6Z0°0L |PLL'LEL'LL 9 WLOL
000 0 0 Q 0 0 OO 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0SOHdd
€5°6€ 991'zz2'L  |oos'ieg'TL o 008ty 001'95Y 005°18Y°Z 00L'6€2°T 00£182°Z 00£'S86°T 009886 009'€99 005'22¢ 002’262 009052 LLgieMm
9129 $51'804'Z  |000'zsZ'0z  |ooovelt 000°'SPY'E 000°569'L 000°Z26'y 000'598°C 00085 00001 000'9Z 000°ZL 000'9 0002192 000°2Z1'¢ 8 #IeM
8L0SE Z8L'EYS'9  |000°EPE'8y  [oootsie 0002042 000'9v€'9 000°550° 000'905'0 000'900°'9 000°9¥2'y 000°LE9°E 000°188°E 000'8£2°C 000'S82'Z 000826 S# M
89l 29T'eL 000'8¥S 000'st 00001 00022 000°LS 000'Gt 000'SE 00022 000'2 000'tL 000'2¢ 4 000'11Z 000°9 Vb 8 1OM
e L£€'96 009'0ZL o [ 0 0 000'LS 000'vEC 000°8€ 009'L 000'LL 000'vbL 000'82Z 000'L VE # §OM
616 S19's00'v  (000°296'6Z  [ooo0ze 000'920't 000°192°€ 000051 000°€98°C 000829 000'66'S 000'€v6°E 000°Z19'E 000'v8L'C 000ty 000°0L VZH M
£EV6L 026'99%'8  |295'ZE€'€9  [ose'sess 000'007'S Ovo'rZe'S 000°2£5'S 0Z6'€1L'S 0ZL'08v'S 008'0YL'S 9S0'L15'S 000'€91'S 080'21L0'S 008'v8E'y v21'908'y Jeuuny
1y 1400 STIVO 6102
vTLVE 986°6€ S66'YS 62209 ¥96'S9 wreL €61°€9 S08°LS LLL'SE Z0V'EE ViLEE [72 433 4v V101
106215t £6LZ0LL 911°96€'Z £91°v29'Z YEO'VI8'T 98E°SSHE 6926527 £PS'BLS'T 0v0'0ESL vZE'S5Y'L 1600201 LIS8YYL 40 V101
88 P8S 8G0'€8P'GZ  [922'€19'061L [00S'9LE'LL {009°LEO'EL [v6'226°2ZL |OvZ'8Z9'6L [922'i6%°'LE  [00£°209'€Z [009'v6S'0Z |00.'8€8'8L [00.'vvp'LL |¥Z8'GBB'0L [008°900'LL |Z62°Z¥8'0L 9 V.IOL
000 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aSOHdd
L8l 182'062 00£'L16'S 00404 00714 0 005'vLZ 008'S0L 00£'906'Z 009’6011 00£'29% 004'v81 009'88 008'£21 0 LL#IOM
£€0°ZE 885'G65'L  |000'6EY'0L  |oc00st 000'Z2 00002 000°wLL 00062 000°71S'L 000'550'Z 000'6Z 000°SS 000'6Z 00008 000°vE 8 #IPM
LS LLO'PSP'S  |000'96L'0F  |000'0BEZ 000°240°€ 000°05°S 000°%S1'9 000°L2 000°Z90'E 0000LL'9 000'82S°€ 000°LYE 0000V 000'£L€6'Y 000'641'S S#1eM
0492 69€'€9L't  [000°Z0L'8 000'0§ 00061 00012 000'65Z 000'08%'L 000262 000'62 000'v1 000'vy 00012 0008 000'1E YU 2 1eM
S0°0VE $00'Z0L'9  |000'€y9'sy  |ooooevz 000°2L1'Y 000°10v'9 000'528'9 000'5Z 00051 000°'520°S 0002018 000°085'S 000'€98'y 000'5¥2'1 [ VE #HOM
Wyt 99L°ZIS'L  |000°'LLE'LE  |000'1T 000'€Z 00071 000'vSZ 000292 £ 0006LY'E 000 v1 0002t 000'LL 000 22 00029 000°241 VZ g UM
10802 6£9'590°6  [946'018'29  |ovs'vies 00v°204°S vv6968'S OvZ'vSL'S 9.6'7S6°S 000°7S6'S 000'258' 000'1L49'S 009°CLE'S vZZ'9TY'S 000°280°'S 28L18Y'S jeuun
v 1302 STIVO 0202
0000 0000 0000 98Y'Z9 06589 S6°LL 860'29 10Z°19 £P0°LS GGE6E SOZTEE 0l6'LE 4V Iv10L
=UONONPaY [E10 0 0 0 £1v'22LT 72v'886'C PIR'TEL'E 9EY'ET6'T 115'9992 826'€22°2 S69VILL ovLovy'L ZLLISO'L 40 V101
v8'T6Y v6L'TLV' LT [96%'919°09L [0 0 0 001'v9E°0Z [00V'€SE'ZZ  |08L'8¥Y'ET  |00E'298°1Z [8¥S'Sv6'6L |086'vE9'9L |0Z6'6Z8'TL [099'LZ8'0L [808'PSE'ZL O TVLOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 o 0 0 o 0 0 QUSOHdd
91°9¢ 899'G/S'L  |000'98°L1 001’06 000’8262 001'£86' 00E'LISE 00612 008°S 008’y 001z} oor'LL LLaem
LL8L 980'ZEV'E  |000'TL9'ST 00012 000'81 000°vZ 00064 000'8EL 000'Z4E'9 000'028'9 000'SPE'S 000'5L€'9 8#1OM
826 1Ze'sro'y  |000'6szi0C 000'55Z'9 000'867'9 000°€6L'S 000'%58°S 000°2L2'S 000'6Z 000'5t 00082 00094 SHIeM
95°0 665'7Z 000'v8L 00054 0001 000°LL 00061 000'8E 00062 000°2t 000'€2 000°Zt Vb #19M
190 8€2'9Z 000'00Z 000'€Z 00081 00081 00002 000°28 000'92 000'S1 0005 000°21 VE #10M
£8°0Z1 6EY'PIZT'S  |000'8.E'6E 000'881'L 000'8SE'L 000°€6Y'9 000'v95'9 000922 000'LEV'D 000°2L 000'62 000'22 VZ R 19M
SO'E9L EVE'E0L'L |96V LEL'SS 000'656'S 0008110 0895119 000'088'S 89°250'9 080'908'S 0Z1'2£6'S 095'298'S 80v'106°S touuny
3V 13nd STV %Q00L- 001 % Tl %~ %0y~ S r %8E- %8E- %69~ %LE- %€
%001t~ %001~ %00~ %¥ %¥ %ol - %9 %9 %Sy %81 YoZ- %t 244
V101 TW1OL 101 FEG] AON 150 435 oNY ane NAF AV e 9N 833 NI

d

'vO3Y ¥Y3A - 9 NOILLONAOYHd




LZSH1d3aT13IM/13OX3SW
€18°T NOILONAO0Yd TV10L

LET TINNNL

9/9°L | | ]
zygg (k4% dyost
2y'g'gg 9l LLY6 6ZSve | 2ZL62E dyost
2yg'/S 6 S'SLL S'¥0¢ 92562 dyot
4y 6 9¢°'6Z1 ¥90LE v'10€ dyost
zy/y 6 80°.S1 dyooL
24g'es € | 8 GE'961 dyos
6.9'1 LZ/LLIOL
2yes LE e dyost
2Yy°g's 14" . Z0°L6 g862Zvke | zL62¢ dyosi
Z2Yg'/S L S6L | Svoe 1G°16C dyoy
2y/y 6 9¢°621 ¥90LE ¥'10€ dyosl
YLy 14" - ov'est dyool
ZYg'es e  G£'96} : . dyos
68.°L e . 1ZivioL
2yes e ¥4 dyosi
pAlgeNele Z0°L6 dyosi
ZYyg'/S 1821 6120 | 92662 dyot
Y.y L9°1LEL ££'80¢ | 8.'96C dyogl
zysy _ L 80°2S1 dyool
ZYg'eg ) | Sy6iz | szeoe dyos
682'L ] 12/02/6
2ygs i A S dyos|
AP gexel 38°01 20726 gecre | ziece dyos!
2Yg'LS 18l 6120 | 88662 duotr
Yy 9°1LEL €£'80¢ | 60662 dyost
zyly 80°.G1 z6'20¢ | 90682 duool
2Yg'es - 8Z'€0Z : : dyos

A . ) sereLe

1004 Jod : 14 Buidwing e 8| paoineg

INOH 2 wco__mmu ] aE:n_. |2Aa7 {oAa7] H cuawﬂ /Palug ajeq JaquinN
NdO PISIA \oge J9B A | anoge e || Buidwing | onels  |lyideg dwind | |9 [BIOL | IIDM JBOA 1IBM

1202 ‘L1 4890100 ANYdNOD H3LVM MI3HD d33HS




DAILY PRODUCTION FOR SEPTEMBER 2021 GALLONS

GPM
529
515
519
439
525
582
543
455
509
557
351
494
464
430
548
464
403
532
355
466
450
441
484
483
496
404
442
494
381
389

Date (WELL # 2A|WELL # 3A|WELL # 4A| WELL #5 | WELL # 8 {WELL # 11|GPM| TUNNEL | TOTAL | CU.FT. | AF.
1 271000 236000 56500 138| 198648| 762148| 101891.4( 2.3386
2 290000 216000 36500| 138| 198648| 741148| 99083.96| 2.2742
3 215000 228000 105500( 138| 198648| 747148 99886.1(2.2926
4 222000 193000 18200| 138| 198648| 631848 84471.66| 1.9388
5 295000 258000 5000| 138 198648| 756648| 101156.1| 2.3217
6 261000 228000 151000| 138 198648| 838648 112118.7| 2.5733
7 213000 23000 15000 188000 21000 122700| 138| 198648| 781348| 104458.3| 2.3975
8 190000 166000 100000( 138 198648 654648| 87519.79} 2.0087
9 263000 228000 42900| 138 198648 732548| 97934.22| 2.2478
10 302000 264000 37900| 138] 198648| 802548| 107292.5| 2.4626
11 145000 126000 35100( 138| 198648| 504748| 67479.68( 1.5488
12 274000 239000 138 198648 711648 95140.11( 2.1836
13 237000 207000 25800( 138| 198648 668448| 89364.71| 2.0511
14 196000 170000 54500 138] 198648| 619148| 82773.8( 1.8998
15 270000 235000 85500 138| 198648| 789148| 105501.1] 2.4214
16 237000 206000 26000( 138| 198648 667648 89257.75| 2.0486
17 204000 177000 138| 198648| 579648] 77493.05( 1.7786
18 304000 264000 138 198648| 766648| 102493|2.3524
19 167000 145000 138 198648 510648| 68268.45| 1.5669
20 253000 219000 138| 198648 670648| 89658.82( 2.0578
21 240000 209000 138] 198648| 647648| 86583.96| 1.9873
22 233000 203000 138 198648 634648| 84845.99( 1.9474
23 268000 231000 138| 198648 697648| 93268.45| 2.1407
24 266000 231000 138] 198648| 695648| 93001.07| 2.1345
25 276000 239000 138 198648| 713648 95407.49( 2.1898
26 205000 178000 138] 198648| 581648| 77760.43| 1.7847
27 235000 203000 138| 198648| 636648| 85113.37( 1.9535
28 275000 238000 138 198648| 711648| 95140.11 2.1836
29 188000 162000 138 198648| 548648| 73348.66| 1.6835
30 193000 168000 138| 198648| 559648| 74819.25(1.7172
TtI's 7188000 23000 15000 6255000 21000 903100 5959440| 20364540| 2722532 62.487
AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. Av. mgd mgd cufvday afd
22.055845 0.0705738 0.0460264 19.193004 0.0644369 2.7710954 134 0.19224 0.656921 87823.62 2.0157
AF.
18.2861

MSEXCEL/DAILYPROD21



H1d3d dANd === d VZ TTIM === S Y TIIMN e

S0S S0S S0S S0S S0S S0S S0S S0S SOS S0S S0S S0S S0S SOS SO0S SO0S SOS SOS  S0S SO0S S0S SOS S0S SOS H1d3d dand
¢0€ TOE T6C €6C 88C 94T 94T 9LT 6LT 98¢ T6TL T6C T6C 98¢ 1BC 6LT 6LC vLT 6LT 6LT 6LC d VZ 11am
887 06T 9/C 6/T [9T S9C 09C 69¢ /(9T 69C 9L 18C VvLC 18T [9C 69C (9T I9C S9C 69C 69¢ SVZT11aIm
¢ 1Tt 1T¢ T¢ 1Tz 1Z 1T 1T 1T 1Z T¢ T¢ OC O¢c 0OC 0OC OC ©OC o0 OC O0C oOC OC¢ oOc
-3Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nr -unr -Aey -udy -Jely -gs4 -uer -39Q -AON -PPQ -des -8ny -inr -unr -Aeyy -idy -ueiy -qa4 -uer
009
—— e 00S
0oy
H H
T — e
00¢
001
0
1334

SiedA 7 / s|ana 4o1ep AJYIUOIN WZ# T1IM

ANVINOD Y4 ILVM AdTHO dddHS



Yy1dag dwing es===  d Y€ #f TIIM === G Y # TN e

[cO¢ / OCOC

09v 09% 09v 09% Q9% 09v 09 09% 09y 09 09% 09r O09¥ 09% 09v O09¥ 09% 09r 09v 09 09% 09r 09y 09% yidaqgdwngd
€0€ 96C 687 687 P8CT 08¢ 08¢ 087 8T ([8C 687 ¥6C 687 ¥6C 687 68C 68C ¥8C 16C 68C €0t dVE#TIIM
68C 68C T8T 08C €LC TLT 99C TLT TLT SLT C8C P8C 8LZ v¥8C 08Z 08¢ 8LC €LT E€LC SLT SLC SVEHTIIM

¢ 1¢ 1z 1¢ 1z 1T 1z 1T¢ 1¢ 1¢c T¢ 1¢ oOC OC oOC OC OC ©OC OC ©OC 0T 0OCc O0C O¢

29Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nr -unp -Aepy -udy -uely -go4  -uer -23Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny  -ing  -unf -Aelnl -udy -aely -gq@4  -uer
00S

osv

00v

0s¢

— " 00¢
e m—

0S¢

00¢
0sT
001

0s

1334
siedA 7 / sjana 4a1epn AlYIUOW  VEH T1AM

ANVIWOD HALVM AdTHdD dd4HS



Y1dag dwing s

d V¥ # TTIM e

10CO¢ 1 0C0C

SVV # 113N emmmme

ovy Ovvr OWv Ovr OWy Ovvr Oby Ovvy OWv Oty ObF Ot Ovy Obvy Ovy Oy Ovy Obr Ovy Oy Ovy Obyr Obv OvYy
80€ TOE TOE T0E T6C 06T L6 L6C 06C 06C T0E tOE 10E 667 TOE T6T T6C 067 V6T v6C L6C
66C [6C T6C 88T S8C 8LT 8LC BLZ €8C €8C 06C ¢6C 88C 88C¢ €8¢ 18C 8Ll 8LT 8LC 18C 18C
¢ 1¢ 1T¢ T1C 1 1¢ 1¢ 1z tT¢ 1Tz 1T 1Z O O0C O¢ OC 0OC OC o0C oOC 0T o0z 0T O¢
-23Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nr  -unr -Aepy -ady -aeN -Q94 -uef -390 -AON -Q -d3s -8ny -nf -unr -Aeyy -idy -ley -gqa4 -uef
—_— _— —
————

sieah 7 / sjonat Ja1eph AlYIuoIN Wi# T1AM

ANVIWOD dALVM AL dddHS

yydaqg dwng
d Vb #11IM
SYy #7113IM

00Ss

oSt

oov

0S¢

00¢

0S¢

00¢

0St

001

0s

1334



yydag dwng =——

dS# TN IM === S G # TTIMN esmame

0cy O¢r 0¢vr 0¢v Oc¢yr OCvr Ocvy OCvy Ocvy 0¢v O¢v OCcvyr Och OCvy Oc¢cvy Och Oy Ocy OCvy Ocvy Ocvy Odvy 0¢vy OCvy
70€ T0E S6C 86C €67 TI8C 6LC 6LT ¥8C 88C €6C G6C S6C 16C 98C 98¢ ¥8C 6/C 18T 18T 98T

00€ 86C 88T 88T [LC CLZ 0LC 89T TLT LLT 98T T16C V8T V¥8C LLT [LLT (LT 0OLT TT (LT ©LT

¢ T¢ 1T¢ 1T¢ 1z T¢ 1¢ 1¢ T¢ 1¢ 1Tc 1¢ OC OC OC 0OC 0OC O0OC OC OC O0C 0T O0¢ oOc¢
-39 -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nr -unr -Aey -udy -ue|y -Q34 -uef -39Q -AON -120 -das -8ny -nr -unf -Aely -udy -sely -qo4 -uer
ﬁ III\l\_IIll'll " — e,

ANVIWNOD ddLVM AdTdD dddHS

sieaA g / sjana7 131 AlyIuoy S T1IM

yiydag dwng
dSH#11IM
SS#77IM

osv

oov

0s¢e

00¢

0s¢

00¢

0S1

001

0s



yYidag dwing es==—

d 8 # TIMe==== S B # 1IN\ e

[CO¢ / 0COC
ovy ovv oOvv Obv Obvr Ovy OWy OVy Ovy Oty Ovvy Obvy Obvt Obvr Obv Ovy Ove Ovy Ovvy Oy Oy Ovy Oby Ovy
€PE EPVE 9EE VEE 6CE 6CE SCE SCE LCE 6T VPEE BEE VEE 6CE LTE PEE PEE 6CE 9EE 9EE BEE
TEE GCE TTE Tre SIE SIE TIE TIE STE STIE OCE SCe OCce Oce S1€ T1€E TT1E 90t 11e €I€ TI€
¢ 1¢c 1¢ 1¢ Tc 1T¢ 1¢ 1T¢ 1T¢ T¢ T¢ 1¢ OC OC ©OCT OC OC OC O©OC OC OCc oOC 0Tt Oc
-39g -AoN -0 -das -Sny  -nr -unr -Aey -udy -deN -g34 -uer -29Q -AON -13Q -das -8ny  -nr -unf -Aey -udy -uelN -qe4 -uef
'IIIIIIII —

sieaA g / s|anaq 191 A|YIUOINL 8# T1IM

ANVIWOD Y4 LVM Ad3dD dddHS

yydaq dwng
d 8 #71IM
S8#71AM
00§
osv
oov
0s¢e
00¢
0S¢
00¢
0S1
00T

0s

1334



y1daQ dwing e d TT |[DM === G TT |[S/V\ e

[CO¢ /1 OCO¢

00TT 0OTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 0O0TT OOTT OOTT OOTT QOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 0OTT OOTT OO0TT Q01T Yidag dwnd

6/6 186 186 186 T/6 996 996 996 996 996 996 996 996 896 896 G/6 SL6 996 996 996 996 dTT [I°SM
8v6 676 6V6 8Y6 8¥6 P66 (Y6 (V6 B8V6 [V6 8¥6 (V6 [¥6 B8¥6 8V6 8¥6 8¥6 8¥6 8Y6 8¥6 8Y6 STTIIsm
¢ T¢ 1¢ 1¢ tTZ 1t¢ 1z 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1T 1¢ OC 0OC OC OC OC OC 0OC ©O0C ©OC O0C O0C¢ O¢
9@ -AON -PQO -das -8ny -nr -unp -Aey -udy -JelN -g94 -uef -29Q -AON -1Q -das -3ny -nf -unf -AelN -udy -JeIA -Ge4 -uef
0STtT
s c— — 001l
0s01
000T
/II g ——
0s6
006
0s8
1334

siedh 7 / s|aAa7 421e M AJYIUOIN TT# T1AM

ANVINOD HALVM AT dd4HS



A A A A A

R R S S A M R R R R AN AR I IR
GV GV OV OV VY Y Y Y VY Y Y Y Y VY Y Y OV O O Y B O Y Y P
PP P S VP P R N O O P (A A A A M N M AN A N M- N - S A N - O M AR YR YR

0
0¢
oy
09
08
00T

oct

ort

MOT, [puuny,

091

ANVIWNOD dALVM AATHdD dd4HS

Wd9S NI MO14



A A A <, <
AN AN VA S\ VA RPN LA NI WA S SIS LA S IR LSS SN
g g A g g N N I I R R g g g A N AR A A N A R NG N
DR R R RN PR I S N U A A S A MR- N M N N S OO A SR VR O A

anuipy Jod suojfer) [e10].
ANVIWOD dALVM AJTdD ddA4HS

L O 2 O
0

0S¢

00S

0S4

0001

0sct

00sT

0s/L1

000¢

0s¢e

Wd9 NI MO



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

B Series1

120

110

100

90

2016- 2021



	Agenda 10-20-2021.pdf
	Minutes 9-16-2021.pdf
	DOC019.pdf
	DOC017

